IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON HMA, INC. d/b/a CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER, GEORGE T. SMITH-VANIZ, M.D., AND KEN E. CLEVELAND, M.D.

)

APPELLANTS

VS.

CASE NO. 2010-CA-01527

LANELL HAMIL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH BENEFICIARIES OF EMMETT O. HAMIL, DECEASED

APPELLEE

APPEAL FROM THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI HONORABLE WINSTON KIDD, CIRCUIT JUDGE

BRIEF OF APPELLANT KEN E. CLEVELAND, M.D.

ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Whitman B. Johnson III, MSB. Lorraine W. Boykin, MSB (CONTRINCTION OF A CURRIE JOHNSON GRIFFIN GAINES & MYERS, P.A. P.O. Box 750 Jackson, MS 39205-0750 Telephone: 601-969-1010 Facsimile: 601-969-5120 Attorneys for Appellant Ken E. Cleveland, M.D.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON HMA, INC. d/b/a CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER, GEORGE T. SMITH-VANIZ, M.D., AND KEN E. CLEVELAND, M.D.

APPELLANTS

VS.

CASE NO. 2010-CA-01527

LANELL HAMIL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH BENEFICIARIES OF EMMETT O. HAMIL, DECEASED

APPELLEE

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

The undersigned counsel of record certifies that the following listed persons have an interest

in the outcome of this case. These representations are made in order that the justices of the Supreme

Court and/or judges of the Court of Appeals may evaluate possible disqualification or recusal:

- 1. Jackson HMA, Inc. d/b/a Central Mississippi Medical Center, Defendant/Appellant
- Mark P. Caraway, Esq. WISE CARTER CHILD & CARAWAY, P.A. Post Office Box 651 Jackson, MS 39205-0651 Attorneys for Defendant/Appellant Central Mississippi Medical Center
- 3. George T. Smith-Vaniz, M.D., Defendant/Appellant
- 4. Stephen P. Kruger, Esq. Jan Gadow, Esq.
 PAGE, KRUGER & HOLLAND, P.A.
 P.O. Box 1163 Jackson, MS 39215-1163 Attorneys for Defendant/Appellant George T. Smith-Vaniz, M.D.

- 5. Ken E. Cleveland, M.D., Defendant/Appellant
- 6. Whitman B. Johnson III, Esq. Lorraine W. Boykin, Esq.
 CURRIE JOHNSON GRIFFIN GAINES & MYERS, P.A.
 P.O. Box 750
 Jackson, MS 39205-0750
 Attorneys for Defendant/Appellant Ken E. Cleveland, M.D.
- 7. Lanell Hamil, Individually, Plaintiff/Appellee
- 8. Lanell Hamil, On Behalf of the Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, Plaintiff/Appellee
- 9. Alton E. Peterson, Esq.
 STAMPS & STAMPS
 P.O. Box 2916
 Jackson, MS 39207-2916
 Attorney for Plaintiff/Appellee Lanell Hamil, Individually, and Lanell Hamil, On Behalf of the Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased
- Honorable Winston Kidd
 Hinds County Circuit Judge
 P.O. Box 327
 Jackson, MS 39205

Whitman B. Johnson III Lorraine W. Boykin Attorneys for Defendant/Appellant Ken E. Cleveland, M.D.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

--

	Page	
CERTIFICATE OF	INTERESTED PARTIES i	
TABLE OF CONTENTS		
TABLE OF AUTH	DRITIES vi	
STATEMENT OF	THE ISSUES ix	
Questions P	esented For Review ix	
STATEMENT OF	ГНЕ CASE 1	
	RSE OF PROCEEDINGS AND OSITION BELOW	
B. FAC	TS	
SUMMARY OF TH	IE ARGUMENT	
INTRODUCTION	ΓΟ ARGUMENT6	
ARGUMENT		
HAV ANI	THE DEFENDANTS ARE ENTITLED TO HAVE THE JURY VERDICT SET ASIDE AND HAVE A JUDGMENT ENTERED IN THEIR FAVOR	
А.	Standard of review	
B.	 The plaintiff failed to present any admissible evidence of any breach of the standard of care by the defendants to support the jury's verdict in favor of the plaintiff	

	2.	The plaintiff was judicially estopped from changing her theories of negligence at trial, and thus the trial court erred by allowing the testimony of Dr. Silverman
	3.	Dr. Silverman's testimony at trial contradicted the affidavit he had previously submitted, such that his testimony should have been excluded and judgment granted in favor of the defendants
	4.	Dr. Silverman's surprise testimony should have been excluded, as it was not provided to defense counsel prior to trial
	5.	The trial court erred by allowing Dr. Silverman's testimony, as the testimony was unreliable and therefore inadmissible under <i>Daubert</i> standards
C.	The plaintiff failed to present any admissible evidence to establish causation, such that a directed verdict should have been granted in favor of the defendants	
D.	Given the evidence that was presented to the jury, reasonable minds could not differ and judgment should have been entered in favor of the defendants	
ALTERNATIVELY, THE DEFENDANTS ARE ENTITLED TO A NEW TRIAL		
А.	A. Certain legal errors were made, including errors related to jury selection, improper expert witness testimony, and jury instructions, which entitle the defendants to a new trial	
	1.	The jury selection was improper, as the court erroneously struck a member of the venire, such that a new trial should be conducted before a new jury

.

II.

	2. The plaintiff's expert witness, Dr. Louis
	Silverman, testified at trial as to theories
	of negligence by the defendants which had
	not been previously disclosed to defense
	counsel, thereby enabling a trial by ambush,
	which is not allowed in Mississippi
	3. The jury was not properly instructed since
	the court only gave general instructions to
	the jury and refused all specific instructions
	that were offered
B.	A new trial is warranted because the jury's verdict
	is against the overwhelming weight of the evidence
	and the result of bias, passion and prejudice
CONCLUSION	
CERTIFICATE OF	SERVICE

v

.

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

<u>Case</u> Page
Baines v. Thompson, 352 So. 2d 812 (Miss. 1977)
Banks v. Hill, 978 So. 2d 663 (Miss. 2008)
Blanton v. Board of Supervisors of Copiah County, 720 So. 2d 190 (Miss. 1998)
Blossman Gas, Inc. v. Shelter Mutual General Insurance Co., 920 So. 2d 422 (Miss. 2006)
Boyd v. Lynch, 493 So. 2d 1315 (Miss. 1986)
Bullock v. Lott, 964 So. 2d 1119 (Miss. 2007)
Buskirk v. Elliott, 856 So. 2d 255 (Miss. 2003) 20
Callicutt v. Professional Services of Potts Camp, Inc., 974 So. 2d 216 (Miss. 2007)10
Cheeks v. Bio-Medical Applications, Inc., 908 So. 2d 117 (Miss. 2005)
Clayton v. Thompson, 475 So. 2d 439 (Miss. 1985)
Coho Resources, Inc. v. McCarthy, 829 So. 2d 1 (Miss. 2002)
Congleton v. Shellfish Culture, Inc., 807 So. 2d 492 (Miss. App. 2002)
Copiah County v. Oliver, 51 So. 3d 205 (Miss. 2011)
Daubert v. Merrell Dow Pharms., Inc., 509 U.S. 579 (U.S. 1993)
Denham v. Holmes ex rel. Holmes, 60 So. 3d 773 (Miss. 2011)
Dockins v. Allred, 849 So. 2d 151 (Miss. 2003)

<u>Case</u>

Dowdle Butane Gas Co., Inc. v. Moore, 831 So. 2d 1124 (Miss. 2002) 12
Drummond v. Buckley, 627 So. 2d 264 (Miss. 1993)
<i>Eckman v. Moore</i> , 876'So. 2d 975 (Miss. 2004) ix, 23, 24
<i>Estate of Bellino v. Bellino</i> , 52 So. 3d 423 (Miss. App. 2010)
Foldes v. Hancock Bank, 554 So. 2d 319 (Miss. 1989)
Haggerty v. Foster, 838 So. 2d 948 (Miss. 2002) 5, 12, 22
Harris v. Gen. Host Corp., 503 So. 2d 795 (Miss. 1986)
Harris v. Shields, 568 So. 2d 269 (Miss. 1990)
Heaney v. Hewes, 8 So. 3d 221 (Miss. 2008) x, 22
Hubbard v. Wansley, 954 So. 2d 951 (Miss. 2007)
Hubbard ex rel. Hubbard v. McDonald's Corp., 41 So. 3d 670 (Miss. 2010) 8
Huff v. Polk, 408 So. 2d 1368 (Miss. 1982) 5, 13, 22
<i>Hyundai Motor America v. Applewhite</i> , 53 So. 3d 749 (Miss. 2011) ix, 12, 15
Jamison v. Barnes, 8 So. 3d 238 (Miss. App. 2008) 11
<i>Kirk v. Pope</i> , 973 So. 2d 981 (Miss. 2007)
Klink v. Brewster, 986 So. 2d 1060 (Miss. App. 2008) 16
Ladner v. Campbell, 515 So. 2d 882 (Miss. 1987) 19

Page

Case

+ ____

- . -

Palmer v. Biloxi Regional Medical Ctr., 564 So. 2d 1346 (Miss. 1990) 4, 19
Patterson v. Tibbs, 60 So. 3d 742 (Miss. 2011) 18
Poole ex rel. Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Poole v. Avara, 908 So. 2d 716 (Miss. 2005)
Prestridge v. City of Petal, 841 So. 2d 1048 (Miss. 2003)
Roberts v. Grafe Auto Co., Inc., 701 So. 2d 1093 (Miss. 1997)
Shields v. Easterling, 676 So. 2d 293 (Miss. 1996)
<i>Square D. v. Edwards</i> , 419 So. 2d 1327 (Miss. 1982)