IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MISSISSIPPI

JACKSON HMA, INC. d/b/a CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI MEDICAL CENTER, GEORGE T. SMITH-VANIZ, M.D., AND KEN E. CLEVELAND, M.D.

APPELLANTS

VS.

CASE NO. 2010-CA-01527

LANELL HAMIL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH BENEFICIARIES OF EMMETT O. HAMIL, DECEASED

APPELLEE

BRIEF OF APPELLEE LANELL HAMIL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH BENEFICIARIES OF EMMETT O. HAMIL, DECEASED

(Response to Appellant's, Jackson HMA d/b/a Central Mississippi Medical Center, Brief)

Appeal from the Circuit Court of the First Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi Honorable Winston Kidd, Circuit Judge

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
STATEMENT OF FACTS
SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT
LEGAL ARGUMENT4
CONCLUSION5
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 6

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

The Appellees, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death
Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, adopt by reference and incorporate herein, the
Table of Authorities set forth in Appellees' Brief in response to Appellant, Dr. Ken Cleveland and
Dr. George T. Smith-Vaniz.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The Appellees, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, adopt by reference and incorporate herein, the Statement of the Case set forth in Appellees' Brief in response to Appellant, Dr. Ken Cleveland and Dr. George T. Smith-Vaniz.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The Appellees, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death

Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, adopt by reference and incorporate herein, the Set

of Facts as set forth in Appellees' Brief in response to Appellant, Dr. Ken Cleveland and Dr.

George T. Smith-Vaniz.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

The Appellees, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, adopt by reference and incorporate herein, the Summary of Argument set forth in Appellees' Brief in response to Appellant, Dr. Ken Cleveland and Dr. George T. Smith-Vaniz.

LEGAL ARGUMENT

The Appellees, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death
Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, adopt by reference and incorporate herein, the
Legal Argument set forth in Appellees' Brief in response to Appellant, Dr. Ken Cleveland and Dr.
George T. Smith-Vaniz.

CONCLUSION

The Appellant's appeal is without merit. As it pertains to the Appellant's appeal, this Court should affirm the trial court's findings.

Respectfully submitted,

LANELL HAMIL, INDIVIDUALLY, AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH BENEFICIARIES OF EMMETT O. HAMIL, DECEASED

BY

LARRY STAMPS ESQ. MSB#

ALTON E. PETERSON, ESQ. MSB.

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS/APPELLEES

OF COUNSEL:

STAMPS & STAMPS ATTORNEYS AT LAW 296 EAST PEARL STREET JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201 POST OFFICE BOX 2916 JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39207-2916 TELEPHONE: (601) 354-4747

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Alton E. Peterson, attorney for Appellee, Lanell Hamil, Individually, and on Behalf of the Wrongful Death Beneficiaries of Emmett O. Hamil, Deceased, do hereby certify that I have this day mailed, via United States mail, postage prepaid, a true and correct copy of the foregoing copy of the Appellees' Brief to:

Mark P. Caraway, Esquire
WISE CARTER CHILD & CARAWAY, P.A.
Post Office Box 651
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0651
Attorney for Defendant
Jackson HMA, Inc. D/B/A/ Central Mississippi Medical Center

Whitman B. Johnson, III, Esquire Lorraine W. Boykin, Esquire CURRIE JOHNSON GRIFFIN GAINES & MYERS Post Office Box 750 Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0750 Attorney for Defendant Kenneth E. Cleveland, M.D.

Stephen P. Kruger, Esquire
Jan F. Gadow, Esquire
PAGE, KRUGER & HOLLAND, P.A.
Cranebrake Boulevard, Suite 200
Post Office Box 1163
Jackson, Mississippi 39215-1163
Attorney for Defendant
George T. Smith-Vaniz, M.D.

Honorable Winston Kidd HINDS COUNTY CIRCUIT JUDGE 407 East Pascagoula Street Jackson, Mississippi 39201

THIS, the 264 day of October, 2011.

ALTON E. PETERSON ATTORNEY FOR APPELLEE

1 & Peterson